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Report on the Audit of the Financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kaolin India Private Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting pollcies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2022, Its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAS), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements' section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the accompanying financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on financial statements. Due to the
outbreak of Covid-19 Pandemic and resultant lockdown, physical examination of documents and
records was not possible hence all the documents and records were made available to us
electronically.

Key Audit Matters

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA-701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company
as it is an unlisted company.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors' Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

BHUJ 1st Floor,JyotiChambers,AboveRaj NiketanHall,NewStationRoad,Bhuj- Kutch.370001.
Ph. (02832)253342Fax: 227262Email: ihdesai@yahoo.com. Website: www.caihdesai.com

GANDHIDHAM F-13&14,ShreeGaneshBuilding,PlotNo.592,Ward12/C,NearCityPoliceStation,Gandhidham- Kutch.370201
Ph: 02836- 226582Email: skm_fca@rediffmail.com

AHMEDABAD A-1001,PremiumHouse,Nr.GandhigramRly.Station,AshramRoad,Ahmedabad- 380009
Ph : 079 - 40068820Fax: 30021650Email: mailsandeep.jain@yahoo.com



2

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assuranceconclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the
Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordancewith the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completenessof the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessingthe Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Companyor
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsiblefor overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonableassuranceabout whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonableassurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordancewith SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basisof these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professionalscepticism
throughout the audit. Wealso:

• Identify and assessthe risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dueto
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.
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• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosuresmade by management.

• Concludeon the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, basedon the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusionsare basedon the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
ce~seto continue as a going concern.

• Evaluatethe overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures,and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and Significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Wealso provide those charged with governancewith a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020, issued by the Central Government in
terms of section 143(11) of the CompaniesAct, 2013, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledgeand belief were necessaryfor the purposesof our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Companyso far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The BalanceSheet, the Statement of Profit and Lossand the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Reportare in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,
as amended;
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(e)On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022
from being appointed as adirector in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) We have audited internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company
as on 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date and our report is attached herewith as per "Annexure B".

(g) No managerial remuneration has been paid / provided by the Company to its directors for the
year ended March 31, 2022.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of theCompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information andaccording to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements

ii. The Company has made provrsion, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
EducationandProtection Fund by the Company.

Place: Bhuj - Kutch For I. H. Desai 8t Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 102309 W
Date :07-05-2022 <zbtso-

Nikit A. Desai
(Partner)
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors' Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 of our Report of even date to the members of Kaolin India
Private Limited on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations
given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(r) In respect of its FixedAssets

a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The FixedAssets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, which in
our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business.
Pursuant to the program, no material discrepanciesbetween the books records and the physical
fixed assets have been noticed.

c) The Company does not hold any land except land taken on lease from its Holding Company for
setting up its manufacturing facility.

d) No revaluation has been done by the company of its property, plant and equipment (including
the right of use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

e) No any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder.

(ii) a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the inventories have been physically
verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable. There were no material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the
inventory as compared to books records.

b)The quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with bank for working capital
facilityare in agreement with the books of account of the Company considering materiality.

(iii) The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLPs)or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189
of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order are
not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to theinformation and explanations given to us, the company has
not entered into any transactions covered under section 185 and 186 of the CompaniesAct, 2013
in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, and hence the clauses are not
applicable.

(v) In our opinion the Company has not acceptedany deposits from the public covered under Section
73 t076 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are
not applicable

(vi) As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
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dues, including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, goods and service
tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for
a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, goods and service tax, Customs
Duty and ExciseDuty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

(viii)There are no transactions which are not recorded in the accounts have been disclosed
orsurrendered before the tax authorities as income during the year.

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks.

The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any
other lender.No term loans have been obtained during the year.

The company has not used funds raised for a short term basis for long term purposes.

The company has not raised any money from any person or entity for the account of or to pay
the obligations of its associates, subsidiaries or joint ventures.

The company has not raised any loans during the year by pledging securities held in their
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) Basedupon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of
the Order are not applicable to the Companyand hence not commented upon.

(xi) Basedupon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.As per the information received from
the company, no whistle blower complaints received by the company.

(xil) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company. .

(xlii) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of CompaniesAct, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) As per section 138 of Indian Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 13 Of Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014, the company does not require to appoint internal auditors.

(xv) Basedupon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvi) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xvii)Cash Lossduring the current financial year is 224.81 lacs and for previous financial year is 20.99
Lacs
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(xviii) During the year, there has not been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix)There is no Existence of any material uncertainty on the date of the audit report on an evaluation
of the ageing report, financial ratios and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, any other information accompanying the financial statements,
the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans. In our Opinion on
basis of present financial conditions and estimates as produced before us by the management
the company can meet its the liabilities which exist as at the balance sheet date when such
liabilities are due in the future.

(xix)The company is not required to comply With respect to obligations under Corporate Social
Responsibility.

(xx)This being subsidiary company, remarks regarding Qualifications or adverse auditor remarks in
other group companies is not applicable.

Place: Bhui-Kutch
Date: 07-05-2022 As per our attached Report of even date,

For and on behalf of,
I. H. Desai& Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 102309W

Nikit A. Desai
(Partner)

M.No.164027

UDIN: 22164027ALCHKP5883



8

Annexure - B
REPORTON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KAOLIN INDIA PRIVATE
LIMITED., (\\the Company")as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year endedon that date.

Management's Responsibility and those charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal FinancialControls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India". These responsibilities Include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting basedon our audit. We conducted our audit in accordancewith the GuidanceNote on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the CompaniesAct,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal FinancialControls and, both issuedby the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonableassuranceabout whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was establishedand maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidenceabout the adequacyof the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, .assessingthe risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessedrisk. The procedures selected dependon the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancewith generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Becauseof the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of coffusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the pollcies or proceduresmay deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal flnancial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022 based on "the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by. the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India".

Place: Bhuj - Kutch
Date: 07-05-2022

~
Nikit A. Desai
(Partner)

MRNNO.164027
UDIN: 22164027ALCHKP5883



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

Kaolin India Private Limited Is a company limited by shares, Incorporated and domiciled in India. The company is engaged In
manufacturing, processing and trading in Clays & Minerals. The company hass started it's commercial operations during the financial year.
The company is subsidiary company of EICL Limited (unlisted public company)

2 Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Statement of compliance

Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 3 of
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
Accordingly, the Company has prepared these Standalone Financial Statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March,
2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022, the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31
March 2022 and the Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended as on that date, and accounting policies and other
explanatory information (together hereinafter referred to as 'Standalone Financial Statements' or 'financial statements').

These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.2 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities In the balance sheet based on current! non-current ctasslftcatton. An asset is treated
as current when it Is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the

reporttnn period
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reportlno period, or
- There Is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

2.3 Basis of preparation and presentation

Separate financial statements of the company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), under the
historical cost convention on the accrual bests as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), except for
• Financial instruments - measured at fair value;
• Assets held for sale - measured at lower of fair value and cost of sale;
• Plan assets under defined benefit plans - measured at fair value
• In addition, certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained In the
accounting pollcles below. .

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristiCS of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement
date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these standalone fmanclal statements is determined on such a
basts, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17 and measurements that have some Similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value In use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to
which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in
its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date;

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or Indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.4 Use of estimates

The preparation of these standalone financial statements In conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS
requires the management of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the standalone flnanclal statements and the reported
amounts of income and expense for the periods presented:

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the
period In which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the standalone flnancial statements, which may cause a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, Is In respect of valuation of deferred tax assets and
provisions and contingent liabilities.
The areas Involving critical estimates or judgments are:

Determination of cash generating unit (CGU)
Useful life of Intangible asset
Current tax expense and current tax payable
Deferred tax assets

Estimates and judgments are regularly revisited. Estimates are based on historical experience and other factors, including futuristiC
reasonable Information that may have a financial Impact on the Company.

2.5 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company and specific criteria have been met,
regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of discounts, sales incentives,
rebates granted, retums, sales taxes/GST and duties when the products are delivered to customer or when delivered to a carrier
for export sale, which is when title and risk and rewards of ownership pass to the customer.

2.6 Interestincome

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income Is accrued on a time basts, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. However, Interest income
on PGVCLdeposit is accounted on receipt basis.

2.7 Foreign currencies

The functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee (~ ).

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and
exchange gains and losses arising on settlement and restatement are recognised In the statement of profit and loss.

2.8 Employee benefits

Payments to defined contribution retirment plans are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling
them to contributions.

Short-term and other long term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries including incentive and bonus, annual
leave and sick leave (leave comprises compensated absences) in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid In exchange for that service. The casual leave, if not availed are lapsed at the end of
the year and are not accumulated for future period.

Uabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Uabillties recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the estimated future
cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

ACCOUNTING POUCIES

2.9 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible.

The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax Is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the standalone
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used In the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the
initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Qeferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period In which the liability is
settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which
the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised In other comprehensive
income or directly In equity respectively.
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2.10 Property plant and equipment

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprisesits purchaseprice net of any trade discountsand rebates, any
import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequentlyrecoverable from the tax authorities), any directly
attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, including relevant borrowing costs for
qualifying assets and any expected costs of decommissioning.Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and
equipmenthavebeenput into operation, suchas repairsandmaintenance,are chargedto the Statement of Profit and
LossIn the year in which the costs are Incurred. Major shut down and overhaul expenditure is capitalised as the
activities undertakenimprovesthe economicbenefitsexpectedto arisefrom the asset.

It includesprofessionalfees and, for qualifying assets, borrowingcostscapitalised in accordancewith the Company's
accountingpolicy basedon Ind AS 23 - Borrowingcosts. Suchproperties are classlfledto the appropriate categories
of property, plant and equipmentwhen completedand ready for Intendeduse.

Assets In the course of construction are capitalised in the assets under construction account. At the point when an
asset is operating at management'sintended use, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment and depreciationcommences.Costsassociated'with the commissioningof an asset
and any obligatory decommissioningcosts are capitalised where the asset is available for use but Incapableof
operating at normal levels until a year of commissioninghas been completed. Revenuegenerated from production
during the trial period is capitalised.

Subsequent expenditure and componentisation

Partsof an item of property, plant and equipmenthaving different useful lives and significant value and subsequent
expenditure on Property, Plant and Equipment ariSing on account of capital improvement or other factors are
accountedfor as separatecomponentsonly when It Is probablethat future economicbenefits associatedwith the item
will flow to the Companyand the cost of the Item can be measuredreliably. The carrying amount of any component
accountedfor as a separate asset is derecognisedwhen replaced.All other repairs and maintenanceare charged to
profit or lossduring the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Decommissioning costs

Decommissioningcost Includes cost of restoration. Provision for decommissioningcosts is recognizedwhen the
Companyhasa legal or constructiveobligationto plug and abandona site, dismantleand removea facility or an item
of Property,Plantand Equipmentand to restore the site on which it is located.The full eventual estimated provision
towardscosts relating to dismantling, abandoningand restoringsites and other facilities are recognizedin respective
assetswhen the site is completeI facilitiesor Property,Plantand Equipmentare installed.

Theamount recognisedis the present value of the estimatedfuture expenditure determined using existing technology
at current prices and escalated using appropriate inflation rate till the expected date of decommissioningand
discounted up to the reporting date using the appropriate risk-free discount rate. An amount equivalent to the
decommissioningprovision Is recognizedalongwith the cost of Siteor Property,Plantand Equipment.

Depreciation and useful life

Depreciableamount for assetsis the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimatedresidual
value. Depreciationis recognisedso as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and propertiesunder
construction)over their useful lives, using straight-line method as per the useful life prescribedin ScheduleII to the
CompaniesAct, 2013 except in respectof followingcategoriesof assets, in whosecasethe life of the assetshasbeen
assessedas under basedon technicaladvice, taking into accountthe nature of the asset, the estimated usageof the
asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, antiCipated technological changes,
manufacturerswarranties and maintenance support, etc. Residualvalue of assets has not been consideredwhile
computingdepreciation.
Depreciation is computed on Straight-Line Method ('SLM') based on useful lives, determined based on internal
technicalevaluationas follows:

Type of Assets Method Useful lives estimated by
the management

Factoryand other buildings
Plantand equipment
Furnitureand fixtures
Officeequipment
Vehicleand cycles

SLM
SlM
SlM
SLM
SLM

3-60 years
10- 25 years
10years
5 years
8 years
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Major overhaul costs are depreciatedover the estimated life of the economicbenefit derived from the overhaul.The
carrying amount of the remaining previous overhaul cost is charged to the Statement of Profit and loss if the next
overhaul is undertakenearlier than the previouslyestimated life of the economicbenefit.

The Companyreviews the residual value, useful lives and depreciation method annually and, if expectations differ
from previousestimates, the changeis accountedfor as a changein accountingestimate on a prospectivebasis.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverableamount if the asset's carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverableamount.

The Company, based on technical assessmentmade by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates
certain items of office equipment and computer over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life
prescribedin ScheduleII to the CompaniesAct, 2013.The managementbelievesthat these estimated useful lives are
realisticand reflect fair approximation of the periodover which the assetsare likely to be used.

The resldual values, useful lives and methodsof depreciationof property, plant and equipment are reviewedat each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part Initially recognisedis derecognisedupondisposalor
when no future economicbenefits are expected from its use or disposal.Any gain or loss arising on derecognitionof
the asset (calculated as th.e difference between the net disposal proceedsand the carrying amount of the asset) is
includedin the incomestatement when the asset is derecognised.

2.11 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Companyreviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any Indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indicationexists, the recoverableamount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverableamount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a reasonableand
consistentbasisof allocationcan be Identified, corporateassetsare alsoallocated to individual cash-generatingunits,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistentallocationbasis.can be identified.

Intangible assetswith indefinite useful lives and intangible assetsnot yet available for use are tested for impairment
at leastannually,and wheneverthere is an Indicationthat the assetmay be impaired.

Recoverableamount is the higher of fair value lesscosts of disposaland value in use. In assessingvalue in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessmentsof the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cashflows havenot beenadjusted.

If the recoverableamount of an asset (or cash-generatingunit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reducedto its recoverableamount. An impairment loss is
recognisedimmediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
increasedto the. revised estimate of its recoverableamount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceedthe carrying amount that would have beendetermined had no impairment loss been recognisedfor the asset
(or cash-generatingunit) in prior years. A reversalof an impairment lossis recognisedimmediately in profit or loss.

2.12 Inventories

Inventories, including stores and spare parts (other than stores and spares accounted for as Property, Plant and
Equipment),raw materials (including claymatrix-mined and purchased)are valued at weighted averagecost. Work in
progress and finished goods, are valued at lower of standard cost and net realisable value. Cost includes direct
expensesand is determined on the basisof weightedaveragemethod.

Totalmining expensesare consideredas raw material cost for claymatrix - mined.

In respect of finished goods and work in progress, cost includes raw material cost plus conversioncosts and other
overheadsincurred to bring the goodsto their present locationand condition basedon normal operating capacity.
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2.13 Non-current assets or disposal held for sale and discontinued operations

Non-current assets or disposal held for sale

Non-current assets or disposal groups are classifiedas held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered
principallythrough a sale transaction rather than through continuinguse.

Suchassetsor disposalgroupsare classifiedonlywhenboth the conditionsare satisfied -
1. Thesale is highly probable,and
2. The asset or disposalgroup is availablefor immediatesale in its present condition subject only to terms that are
usualand customaryfor saleof suchassets.

Managementmust be committed to the sale, whichshouldbe expectedto qualify for recognitionas a completedsale
within one year from the date of classificationas held for sale, and actions required to complete the plan of sale
shouldindicate that it is unlikely that significantchangesto the plan will be madeor that the plan will bewithdrawn.
Noncurrentassetsor disposalgroup are presentedseparatelyfrom the other assetsIn the balance
sheet.Theliabilitiesof a disposalgroupclassifiedas held for saleare presentedseparatelyfrom other liabilities in the
balancesheet.

Uponclassification,non-currentassetsor disposalgroup held for sale are measuredat the lower of carrying amount
and fair value lesscoststo sell. Non-currentassetswhichare subject to depreciationare not depreciatedor amortized
oncethoseclassifiedas held for sale.
Discontinued operation

A discontinuedoperation is a componentof the entity that has beendisposedof or is classifiedas held for sale and
that representsa separatemajor line of businessor geographicalarea of operations, is part of a single co-ordinated
plan to disposeof sucha line of businessor area of operations,or is a subsidiaryacquiredexclusivelywith a view to
resale.The resultsof discontinuedoperationsare presentedseparatelyin the statement of profit and loss.

2.14 Government grants

Governmentgrants are not recogniseduntil there is reasonableassurancethat the Companywill comply with the
conditionsattachedto them and that the grants will be received.

Governmentgrants are recognisedin the Statementof Profit and Losson a systematic basisover the years in which
the Companyrecognisesas expensesthe related costs for which the grants are intended to compensateor when
performanceobligationsareme.

Governmentgrants, whose primary condition is that the Companyshould purchase,construct or otherwiseacquire
non-current assets and non monetary grants are recognisedand disclosedas 'deferred income' under non-current
liability in the BalanceSheetand transferred to the Statement of Profit and Losson a systematicand rational basis
overthe usefullivesof the relatedassets.

The benefitof a governmentloanat a below-marketrate of Interestand effect of this favourableinterest is treated as
a governmentgrant. The loanor assistanceis initially recognisedat fair valueand the governmentgrant is measured
as the differencebetweenproceedsreceivedand the fair value of the loan basedon prevailingmarket interest rates
and recognisedto the income statement immediately on fulfilment of the performance obligations. The loan is
subsequentlymeasuredas per the accountingpolicyapplicableto financialliabilities.
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2.15 Provisions

Provisionsare recognisedwhen the Companyhas a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probablethat the Companywill be requiredto settle the obligation,and a reliable estimatecanbemadeof
the amountof the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation.Whena provision is measuredusingthe cashflows estimatedto settle the present obligation, its carrying
amount is the presentvalueof those cashflows (whenthe effect of the time valueof money is material).

Whensomeor all of the economicbenefits required to settle a provisionare expectedto be recoveredfrom a third
party, a receivable is recognisedas an asset If it is virtually certain that reimbursementwill be receivedand the
amountof the receivablecanbe measuredreliably.

OnerousContracts

Presentobligationsarising under onerouscontractsare recognisedand measuredas provisions.An onerouscontract
is consideredto exist where the Company has a contract under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the
obligationsunder the contractexceedthe economicbenefitsexpectedto be receivedfrom the contract.

2.16 Cashand CashEquivalents
Cashand cashequivalentsin the BalanceSheetcomprisecashat banksandon handand short-term depositswith an
originalmaturity of three monthsor less,whicharesubject to an insignificantrisk of changein value.

2.11 Significant Judgements and Key sources of Estimation in applying Accounting Policies
The preparationof these financialstatements in conformitywith the recognitionand measurementprinciplesof Ind
ASrequiresthe managementof the Companyto makeestimates.

Theareas involving critical estimates or judgments are:
i. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment: Managementreviewsits estimate of the useful lives at each

reportingdate, basedon the expectedutility of the assets.

Ii, Valuation of deferred tax assets: Recognizedis basedon an assessmentof the probability of the Company's
future taxable income

iii. Fair value measurement of financial instruments: Basedon DiscountedCashFlowmodelwhenquotedprice
are not available.

iv. Provisions and Contingencies: Evaluationof the likelihoodof the contingentevents is applied best judgement
by managementregardingthe probabilityof exposureto potential loss.

v. Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) : Measuredbasedon actuarial assumptionswhich include mortality and
withdrawal rates. Companyconsidersthat the assumptionsusedto measureits obligationsare appropriate.

vi Allowances for Doubtful Debts : The Companymakes allowancesfor doubtful debts through appropriate
estimationsof irrecoverableamount.

vii. Warranty: WarrantyProvisionis measuredat discountedpresentvalueusing pre-tax discountrate that
reflectsthe current market assessmentsof the time valueof moneyand the risks specificto the liability.

2.18 Borrowing costs

Borrowingcostsdirectly attributable to the acquisition,constructionor productionof qualifyingassets,whichare
assetsthat necessarilytake a substantialperiodof time to get ready for their intendeduseor sale, are addedto the
costof thoseassets,until suchtime asthe assetsaresubstantiallyready for their intendeduseor sale.·

Interest incomeearnedon the temporary investmentof specificborrowingspendingtheir expenditureonqualifying
assetsis deductedfrom the borrowingcostseligiblefor capitalisation.

All other borrowingcostsare recognisedIn profit or lossin the periodin whichthey are incurred.
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2.19 Financial instruments

Financialassetsand financial liabilities are recognisedwhen a Companyentity becomesa party to the contractual
provisionsof the instruments.

Financialassets and financial liabilities are initially measuredat fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assetsand financial liabilities (other than financial assetsand
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are addedto or deductedfrom the fair valueof the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisitionof financial assetsor financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognisedimmediately in
profit or loss.

2.20 Financial assets

All regular way purchasesor sales of financial assets are recognisedand derecognisedon a trade date basis.
Regularway purchasesor salesare purchasesor salesof financial assetsthat require delivery of assetswithin the
time frameestablishedby regulationor conventionin the market place.

All recognisedfinancial assets are subsequentlymeasured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
dependingon the classificationof the financial assets.

Effective interest method

Theeffective Interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest Incomeover the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discountsestimated
future cash receipts(including all feesand points paidor receivedthat form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transactioncostsand other premiumsor discounts)through the expectedlife of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate,a shorter period, to the grosscarryingamounton initial recognition.

Income is recognisedon an effective interest basisfor debt instrumentsother than those financial assetsclassified
as at FVTPL.Interest incomeis recognisedin profit or lossand is includedin the "Other income"line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Debt Instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOCIcriteria are measuredat FVTPL.In
addition, debt instruments that meet the amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCIcriteria but are designatedas at
FVTPLare measuredat FVTPL.

A financial asset that meets the amortised cost criteria or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCIcriteria may be
designated as at FVTPLupon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurementor recognition inconsistencythat would arise from measuringassets or liabilities or recognisingthe
gainsand losseson them on different bases.TheCompanyhasnot designatedany debt instrument as at FVTPL.

Financialassetsat FVTPLare measuredat fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurementrecognisedin profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognisedin profit or loss incorporates
any dividendor interest earned on the financial asset and is includedin the 'Other income' line item. Dividendon
financial assets at FVTPLis recognisedwhen the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is
probablethat the economic benefits associatedwith the dividend will flow to the entity, the dividend does not
representa recoveryof part of cost of the investmentand the amountof dividend can be measuredreliably.

TheCompanyhasnot madeinvestmentsin equity instruments.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Companyapplies the expectedcredit loss model for recognisingimpairment loss on financial assets measured
at amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOCI,lease receivables, trade receivables, other contractual rights to
receivecashor other financial asset, and financial guaranteesnot designatedas at FVTPL.

Expectedcredit lossesare the weightedaverageof credit losseswith the respective risks of default occurringas the
weights. Credit loss is the difference betweenall contractual cashflows that are due to the Companyin accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the Companyexpectsto receive (i.e. all cashshortfalls), discountedat
the original effective interest rate (or credit -adjusted effective interest rate for purchasedor originated credit­
impaired financial assets). The Companyestimates cash flows by consideringall contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension,call and Similaroptions) through the expectedlife of that financial
instrument.

The Companymeasuresthe loss allowancefor a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit lossesif the credit risk on that financial instrument has increasedsignificantly since initial recognition. If the
credit risk on a financial instrument has not increasedsignificantly since initial recognition, the Companymeasures
the lossallowancefor that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expectedcredit losses.12-month
expectedcredit lossesare portion of the life-time expectedcredit lossesand represent the lifetime cash shortfalls
that will result if default occurswithin the 12 monthsafter the reporting date and thus, are not cashshortfalls that
are predictedover the next 12 months.

If the Companymeasured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in the
previousperiod, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the credit risk has not increasedsignificantly
since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period, the Company
againmeasuresthe lossallowancebasedon 12-monthexpectedcredit losses.

Whenmakingthe assessmentof whether there has beena significant increasein credit risk since initial recognition,
the Companyusesthe change in the risk of a default occurring over the expected life of the financial instrument
insteadof the change in the amount of expectedcredit losses.To make that assessment,the Companycompares
the risk of a default occurringon the financial instrument asat the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring
on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and supportable
information, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of significant increasesin credit risk
sinceinitial recognition.

Derecognition of financial assets

TheCompanyderecognisesa financial asset whenthe contractual rights to the cash flows from the assetexpire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewardsof ownershipof the asset to another
party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an
associatedliability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Companyretains substantially all the risks and rewardsof
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognisesa collateralisedborrowing for the proceedsreceived.

Onderecognitionof a financial asset in its entirety, the differencebetweenthe asset'scarrying amount and the sum
of the conslderatlon received and receivable and the cumulative gain Or loss that had been recognisedin other
comprehensiveincome and accumulated in equity is recognisedin profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwisebeenrecognisedin profit or losson disposalof that financial asset.

On derecognitionof a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option to
repurchasepart of a transferred asset), the Companyallocatesthe previouscarrying amount of the financial asset
betweenthe part it continuesto recogniseundercontinuing involvement, and the part it no longer recogniseson the
basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying
amountallocated to the part that is no longer recognisedand the sum of the considerationreceivedfor the part no
longer recognisedand any cumulative gain or lossallocated to it that had been recognisedin other comprehensive
income is recognisedin profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognisedin profit or losson
disposalof that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognisedin other comprehensiveincome
is allocatedbetweenthe part that continuesto be recognisedand the part that is no longer recognisedon the basis
of the relative fair valuesof those parts.
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2.21 Financialliabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a Companyentity are classifiedas either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordancewith the substanceof the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidencesa residual interest in the assetsof an entity after deductingall
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Companyentity are recognisedat the proceedsreceived, net of
direct issuecosts.

Repurchaseof the Company'sown equity instruments is recognisedand deducteddirectly in equity. Nogain or loss
is recognisedin profit or losson the purchase,sale, issueor cancellationof the Company'sown equity instruments.

Financialliabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequentlymeasuredat amortisedcost usingthe effective interest methodor at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognitionor
when the continuing Involvement approach applies, financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company, and
commitments issued by the Companyto provide a loan at below-market interest rate are measuredin accordance
with the specificaccountingpoliciesset out below.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financialliabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designatedas at FVTPLare measuredat amortisedcost
at the end of subsequentaccounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently
measuredat amortised cost are determined basedon the effective interest method. Interest expensethat is not
capitalisedas part of costs of an asset is includedin the 'Financecosts' line item.

Theeffective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expenseover the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (Including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiumsor discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability
,or (whereappropriate)a shorter period, to the grosscarrying amount on Initial recognition.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs becausea specifieddebtor fails to make paymentswhendue in accordancewith the terms
of a debt instrument.

Financialguarantee contracts issued by a Companyentity are initially measured at their fair values and, if not
designatedasat FVTPL,are subsequentlymeasuredat the higher of:

- the amount of lossallowancedetermined in accordancewith impairment requirementsof Ind AS 109; and

the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in
accordancewith the principlesof Ind AS 18.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Companyderecognlsesfinancial liabilities when, and only when, the Company'sobligations are discharged,
cancelledor haveexpired. An exchangebetweenwith a lenderof debt instruments with substantially different terms
is accountedfor as an extinguishmentof the original financial liability and the recognitionof a newfinancial liability.
Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognisedand the considerationpaid and payableis recognisedIn profit or loss.
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2.22 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Basicearnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by weighted average number of equity
sharesoutstandingduring the period. The weightedaveragenumberof equity sharesoutstandingduring the year is
adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonuselement in a rights issue to existing shareholders,share split and
reversesharesplit (consolidationof shares).

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax after considering the effect of interest and
other financing costs or income (net of attributable taxes) associatedwith dilutive potential equity shares by the
weightedaveragenumber of equity shares consideredfor deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted
averagenumber of equity sharesthat could have beenissueduponconversionof all dilutive potential equity shares
includlnqthe treasury sharesheld by the Companyto satlsfv the exerciseof the shareoptions by the employees
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2.23 Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies(Indian
AccountingStandards) Rulesas issued from time to time. On March23, 2022, MCAamended the Companies(Indian Accounting
Standards)Amendment Rules,2022, applicablefrom April 1st, 2022, as below

Ind AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specifiy that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial
Reportingunder Indian Accounting Standards (ConceptualFramework) issuedby the Institute of Chartered Accountantsof India
at the acquisitiondate. Thesechangesdo not significantly changethe requirements of Ind AS 103. The Companydoes not expect
the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use
The amendmentsmainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts receivedfrom
selling items producedwhile the company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognisesuchsales
proceedsand related cost in profit or loss. The Companydoes not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition
of its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements

Ind AS37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract
The amendmentsspecify that that the 'cost of fulfilling' a contract comprisesthe 'costs that relate directly to the contract'. Costs
that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour,
materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification
and the Companydoes not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendmentclarifies which fees an entity includeswhen it applies the '10 percent' test of Ind AS 109 in assessingwhether to
derecognisea financial liability. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
statements.

Ind AS 106 - Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)
The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any
potential confusionregarding the treatment of lease incentivesthat might arise becauseof how leaseincentiveswere describedin
that illustration. TheCompanydoesnot expect the amendmentto have any significant impact in its financial statements
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STANDALONE BALANCESHEETAS AT 31 MARCH 2022
•

Assets

Note As at
No. 31 March, 2022

~ / Lacs

As at
31 March, 2021

~ / Lacs

1 Non-current assets
a. Property, plant and equipment 3 923.37 884.68b. Financial assets

i. Other financial assets 4 14.38 14.22c. Deferred tax assets 7 46.89 0.30
984.64 899.20

2 Current assets
a. Inventories 6 322.21 77.85b. Financial assets

i. Trade receivables 8 152.51
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 9 0.36 61.77c. Other current assets 5 76.27 13.70

551.35 153.32

Total assets 1,536.00 1,052.52

Equity and liabilities

1 Equity
a. Equity share capital 10 50.00 50.00b. Other equity 11 (246.98) (22.05)Total equity (196.98) 27.95

2 Liabilities

Non-current liabilities
a. Financial liabilities

i. Borrowinqs 12 900.00 900.00b. Provisions 13 1.15
901.15 900.00

Current liabilities
a. Financial liabilities

i. Borrowinqs 14 421.07
ii. Trade pavables
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 15 280.12 30.96
enterprises

- Total outstanding dues of other than micro 15 76.13 21.87
enterprises and small enterprises

iii. Other financial liabilities 16 51.18 69.30
b. Provisions 13 1.35
c. Other current liabilities 17 1.98 2.44

831.83 124.57

Total liabilities 1,732.98 1,024.57

Total equity and liabilities 1,536.00 1,052.52

See accompanyinq notes forminq part of the standalone financial statements

For I. H. Desai & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 102309 W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
.Kaolin India ivate Limited

Vijay D Rai
Director
DIN: 00075837

Director
DIN: 02839979
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021

f / Lacs f / Lacs

I Revenue from operations 18 792.67
II Other income 19 0.16
III Total income (I + II) 792.83

IV Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 20 810.66 26.97
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in- 21 (217.29) (31. 97)
trade and work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense 22 162.20
Finance costs 23 20.46
Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 46.71 1.14
Other expenses 25 241.62 25.99
Total expenses (IV) 1,064.36 22.13

V Profit before exceptional items and tax (III-IV) (271.53) (22.13)

VI Exceptional items (loss) / gain

VII Loss before tax (V-VI) (271.53) (22.13)

VIII Tax expense
Deferred tax 7 (46.59) (0.30)

(46.59} {0.30}

IX Loss for the year (VII-VIII) (224.93) (21.83)

X Other comprehensive income
Items that Will not be reclassified to profit or loss

i. Re-measurement of defined benefit plans
ii. Income tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year

XI Total comprehensive income for the year (IX+X) {224.93} {21.83}

XII Earning per equity share 28
Equity shares of face value ~ 2 each

Basic (~ per share) (44.99) (4.37)
Diluted (~ per share) (44.99) (4.37)

See accornpanvinq notes forminq part of the standalone financial statements

For I. H. Desai &. Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 102309 W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Kaolin India Private Limited

Vijay D Rai
Director
DIN : 00075837

~
B~wan;
Director
DIN: 02839979

Date:
UDIN:
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Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

STANDALONESTATEMENTOF CASH FLOWSFORTHEYEARENDED31 MARCH, 2022
..

Notes
Year ended

31 March, 2022
f / Lacs

Year ended
31 March, 2021

f / Lacs

A,Cash flow from operating activities
Loss before tax
Adjustrt')ents for:
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Interest on borrowinqs
Interest from banks on deooslts

(271.53) (22,13)

46.71
20.46
(0,16)

1.14

Changes in working capital
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operattnq assets:
Inventories
Trade receivables
Other current financial assets
Other current assets
Other non-current financial assets

(204.52) (20.99)

(244.36)
(152.51)

(62.57)
(0,16)

(77 ,85)

(13,81 )
(13,05)

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operatinq liabilities:
Trade pavables
Other financial liabilities
Provisions
other current liabilities

303.43
(27.65)

2,50
(0.46)

47.43
69,30

7,73

Cash generated from operating activities
Income taxes refund (net)
Net cash generated from/fused in) operating activities

(386.31) (1.26)

(386.31) (1.26)

B,Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment, includinq capital advances
Interest income on bank deposits
Net cash generated from/fused in) investing activities

(85,39)
0,16

(885,82)

(85.23) (885.82)

C,Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of preference share capital
Proceed from short term borrowinqs
Proceeds from/ (repayment of) cash
credits/workinq capital demand loan (net)
Interest paid
Net cash generated from/fused in) financing activities

200.00

221.07

(10.93)

900,00
40,00

410.14 940.00

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beqinnlnu of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year

(61.40)
61.76
0.36

52.94
8,82

61.76

1) The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 on 'Statement of Cash Flows'.

2) Fiqures in brackets indicate cash outflow,

See accornpanvinq notes forrnlnq part of the standalone financial statements

For I. H. Desai It Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 102309 W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

~ellmlted

Nikit A. Desai
Partner
M, No, 164027

Vijay D Rai
Director
DiN: 00075837

~

~as BhoJwani
Director
DIN: 02839979

Place: Bhuj-Kutch
Date: 07-05-2022
UDIN: 22164027ALCHKP5883
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Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

NOTESTO THE STANDALONEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at
31 March, 2022

f I Lacs

4 Other financial asset

I. Non-current

a. Security deposits 14.38
14.38

Note
The Security deposit includes deposit of ~ 0.85 Lacs with holding
company EICL Limited for plant site lease agreement.

5 Other assets

I. Current

a. Advances to suppliers
b. Prepayments
c. Balances with government authorities

9.71
1.79

64.77
76.27

6 Inventories
(lower of cost and net realisable value)

a. Raw materials
b. Stores and spares
c. Work in progress
d. Finished goods

36.43
36.52
152.95
96.31

322.21

As at
31 March, 2021

f I Lacs

14.22
14.22

0.17
4.39
9.14

13.70

4.24
41.64
30.02
1.95

77.85



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7 Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities

2021-22
Deferred tax (liabilities) / assets in relation to

Property, plant and equipment
Preliminary expenses
Business loss and unabsorbed depreciation

2020-21
Deferred tax (liabilities) / assets in relation to

Property. olant and eauioment
Preliminary expenses

As at
31 March, 2022

~ / Lacs

46.89

Opening Balance

~ / Lacs

0.30

As at
31 March. 2021

~ / Lacs

0.30

Recognised in Profit
or loss

[(Charge)/income]
~ / Lacs

0.19
0.11

-13.73

60.32

46.59

0.19
0.11

0.30

Recognised in
other

comprehensive
Income
~ / Lacs

Closing balance

~ / Lacs

(13.54)
0.11

60.32
46.89

0.19
0.11

0.30



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

NOTESTO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at
31 March. 2022

, / Lacs

Asat
31 March. 2021

, / Lacs

8 Trade receivables

a. Secured. considered qood
b. Unsecured. considered cood
c. Unsecured. considered doubtful

152.51

Less: Allowances for doubtful debts (expected credit loss allowances)

Total 152.51

Notes:
i. The above amount of trade receivables also includes amount

receivable from its related parties. 96.04

ii. The average credit period on sale of goods is 30 days to 60 days. No
interest is charqed on overdue trade receivables.

iii. Trade receivables ageing schedule

51. Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment
No. Particulars Less than 6 6 months- 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total

months 1vear 13 vears'i) Undisputed trade receivables - considered oood 151.07 1.44 152.51(ii) Undisputed trade receivables - which have significant increase
-in_rn:djt risk

iii) Undisputed trade receivables - credit imoaired - - - - - -(iv) Disputed trade receivables - considered good - - - - - -
(v) Disputed trade receivables - which have significant increase in - - - - - -Icredit risk
(vi) Disputed trade receivables - credit impaired - - - - - -

9 Cash and cash equivalents

a, Balances with banks
- on current accounts

b. Cash on hand
0.33
0.03

61.71
0.06

0.36 61.77



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

NOTESTO THE STANDALONEFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 Equity share capital
As at

31 March, 2022
As at

31 March, 2021
No. of shares t I Lacs No. of shares , I Lacs

Authorised
Equity shares of ~ 10 each
Preference shares of ~ 100 each

5,00,000
9,00,000

50.00
900.00

14,00,000 950

5,00,000
9,00,000

50.00
900.00

14,00,000 950

Issued, subscribed and fully paid UP
Equity shares of ~ 10 each
Total

5,00,000 50.00 5,00,000 50.00
5,00,000 50.00 5,00,000 50.00

a. Movement in share capital

Equity shares

Year-ended
31 March, 2022

No. of shares It' I Lacs

Year ended
31 March, 2021

No. of shares , I Lacs

Balanceas at the beclnnlno of the year
Add: Increase durlno the year
Balanceas at the end of the year

,5,00,000 50.00 5,00,000 50.00

5,00,000 50.00 5,00,000 50.00

b. Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ~ 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares Is entitled to one vote per
share. The Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors will be subject to the approval of the Shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The Company has neither issued any equity shares for consideration,other than cash nor any bonus shares issued during the immediately
precedinq five financial years. Also there has been no buy back of shares either in the aforesaid period.

c. Shares held by holding Company

Equity shares
EICLLimited

As at
31 March, 2022
No. of shares

As at
31 March, 2021
No. of shares

5,00.000 5,00.000
5,00,000 5,00,000

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at
31 March; 2022

No of shares % holding

As at
31 March, 2021Name of shareholder

No of shares % holding

EICLLimited 5.00.000 100 5,00,000 100

e. Details of shares held by promoters at the end of the year

51. Promoters Name 31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021 %Change
No during the yearINo. of shares I:~aOr:!otal IDfo of tota I

No. of shares Ishares
1 EICLLimited I 500000 100.00 500000 I 100.00 °51. Promoters Name 31 March 2021 31 March 2020 %Change
No No. of shares % of total % of total during the year

shares No. of shares Ishares
1 EICLlimited 5.00000 10 .00 - - lno%
2 IKarun Carpets Private limited - - 100000 100 100%



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993Gl2020PTC112255

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 Other equity

As at
31 March. 2022

If I Lacs

As at
31 March. 2021

If I Lacs

a. Capital Reserve
b. Capital Redemption Reserve
c. General Reserve
d. Retained earninas
e. Other comprehensive income

(246.98) (22.05)

(246.98) -22.05

Other equity consist of the foliowinQ

i. CaDitalReserve

Balance at the beainnina of year
Addition durina the year

ii. CaDital RedemDtlonReserve
Balance at the beainnlna of year
Addition durina the year

iii. General Reserve
Balance at the bealnntno of year
Addition dunnc the year

iv. Retained earninQs
Balance at the beainnina of year
Profit/CLoss) for the year

(22.05)
(224.93) (22.05)

ADDroDriations:
Final dividends relatina to previous year
Corporate dividend tax

(246.98) (22.05)

v. Other comerehenslve income
Balance at the beqlnntno of year
Add:
- Re-measurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax)

Notes:

i. CaDital RedemDtionReserve

The Indian Companies Act, 2013 (the "Companies Act') requires that where a Company purchases its own shares
out of free reserves or securities premium account, a sum equal to the nominal value of the shares so purchased
shall be transferred to a capital redemption reserve account and details of such transfer shall be disclosed in the
balance sheet. The capital redemption reserve account may be applied by the Company, In paying up unissued
shares of the Company to be issued to Shareholders of the Company as fully paid bonus shares. EICL Limited
Act:ahlict,,::arlthie rACOM/,:tnllrCII:IInt- tn tho. rortomntinn nf nrAforAnl"'OCh=rlrACicc••ort in o:u..lio,. VA;an:

ii. CaDital Reserve

The capital reserve reoresents the excess of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the consideration paid.

iii. General Reserve

The Company had transferred a part of the net profit of the Company to aeneral reserve in earlier years

iv. Retained earninQs

Retained earnings are profits of the Company earned till date less transferred to other reserves and dividend paid

v. Other comDrehensive income

Other comprehensive income comprises the balance of remeasurement of retirement benefit plans



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at
31 March, 2022

12 Non-current borrowings

Non-current
f / Lacs

Current
f / Lacs

As at
31 March, 2021

Non-current
f / Lacs

Current
f / Lacs

a. Term loans

Optionally Convertible Cumulative Redeemable
Preference shares of ~ 100/- each (see note below)

900.00 900.00

900.00 900.00

Less: transferred to current maturities of long term
borrowlnqs

900.00 900.00

Note:

I. Terms of 13% optionally convertible cumulative redeemable preference shares (OCRPS)

(i) The OCRPSshall carry a cumulative right of dividend at a fixed rate of 13% per year out of the profits of
the Company.

(ii)Conversion of the OCRPS:
(a)At any time after the 1 year anniversary but not later than 4 years anniversary from the date of issuance

and allotment of the OCRPS,the OCRPScan be converted (in whole but not in part) into Equity.Shares, at the option of
the Company.

(b)At any time after the 4 years anniversary but not later than 20 years anniversary from the date of issuance
and allotment of the OCRPS,the OCRPScan be converted (in whole but not in part) into Equity Shares, at the option of
the Company or OCRPSholder.

(c)The number of Equity Shares which will be issued upon conversion of the OCRPSwill be determined based
on the Subscription Price i.e. higher of fair market value and face value.

(d)The Equity Shares issued and allotted upon conversion of the OCRPSwill rank pari passu and shall have the
same rights as the Equity Shares.

(iii) Redemption of the OCRPS:
The OCRPSwill be redeemable (in whole or in parts not more than 3 instalments) at the earlier of: (a) the 20 years
anniversary of the date of issuance and allotment of the OCRPSor (b) any time at the option of the Company before
exercise of conversion option by the Company or the OCRPSholder in accordance with paragraph (ii) above.

(iv) The OCRPScan be transferred within the group Companies at its fair valuation".

II. Dividend for the year ended 31st March 2022 has been waived by the OCRPSholder.



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at
31 March. 2022

Ir I Lacs

As at
31 March. 2021

~I Lacs

13 Provisions

Non-current
a. Provision for employee benefits

i. Leave Encashment 1.15

Current
a. Provision for employee benefits

i. Compensated absences 1.35

1.35

14 Current borrowings
Secured
i. Cash credit account with scheduled banks (note a and b)

- Axis Bank limited 221.07

Unsecured
i. Short Term Loanfrom Holdinq Company 200.00

421.07

Notes:

a. Cash credit facility and working capital demand loans along with bank guarantees and letter of credit facilities given by the banks are secured by
hypothecation of finished goods, semi-finished goods, consumable stores and spares, raw material and book debts of the Company and also
secured by corporate gurantee given by the holding company.

b. Cash credit facility and workmo capital demand loans from the bank comprises of the followlnq:
i. (i) Cash credit facility/working capital demand loan of ~ 600 lacs sanctioned by Axis Bank is repayable on demand and carries interest @ 1

year MCLR+ 0.65% presently 8.00% p.a (2020-21 : 1 year MCLR+ 1 % p.a).

c. Unsecured short term loan taken from the holding company which is repayable within a period of 12 months. The unsecured loan shall be
renewed as and when required for a further period.



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U26993GJ2020PTC112255

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at
15 Trade pavables 31 March. 2022

f / Lacs

As at
31 March. 2021

f / Lacs

a. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(see note 'iii' below) 280.12 30.96

b. Total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and small 76.13 21.87
enterprises

356.25 52.83

Notes:
i. The aboveamount of trade payables also includes amount payableto

its related parties (refer note 48A).
16.28

ii. The average credit period for purchase of certain goods and services
are from 15 to 90 days. No interest is chargeable on trade payables.

iii. The disclosure of the amount outstanding to micro enterprises and
small enterprises are as follows:

a. Amount payable to suppliers under MSMED (suppliers) as on 31
March
- Principal
- Interest

280.12 30.96

b. Payments made to supplier beyond the appointed day during the
year
- Principal
- Interest

c. Amount of interest due and payable for delay in payment (which
have been paid beyond the appointed day during the year) but
without addina Interest under MSMED

d. Amount of interest accruedand remaining unpaid as on 31 March

e. Amount of Interest remaining due and payable to suppliers
disallowable as deductible expenditure under Income Tax Act, 1961

f. Trade PayablesAgeing

Outstandina for the followlnc periods from due date ofoavment
SI.N Particulars > 1 year 1-2 2-3 years Morethan Total
o. years 3 years

1(1) MSME 280.12 - - - 280.12
Ion Others 73.99 2.14 76.13
I (iii) Disnuteddues -MSME - - - - -I(lv) Disputeddues -Others - - - - -

16 Other financial liabilities

a. Payablefor purchaseof property. plant and equipment
c. Retention money
d. Payablefor LeaseObllqatton
e. Interest accruedbut not due on borrowtnos
f. Current maturities of lone-term debts

41.65 69.30

9.53

51.18 69.30

17 Other current liabilities

a. Statutorv dues (see note i) 1.98 2.44

Note
i. Statutory dues includesGSTpayable. Provided fund payable. TDS. ESI etc

1.98 2.44



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U2611113GJ2020PTC112255

NOUS TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STAUHENIS

18 Revenue from ooeratloRII

Sale of oroducts (see note I and II below)
Other coerennc revenues:
- Scrap sates

Note

I. Reconciliation of Gross Revenue from contract with customers
Gross Revenue .
Less: Discount
Less: Returns

Net Revenue from contract with customers

II. Detail. of Droducts sold
-Clavoroducts
-sv-oroducts and others

111Other Income

Year ended
31 Mardi 2Q22

, , ....cs

792.67

792.67

796.30
3.63

79267

792.67

7UII7

a. Interest incomeearned on financial assets that are not designated as talr value through
orofit or loss:
I. Interest from banks on deooslts

20 COst of materials coRllumed

Inventorv at the beainnino of the vear
Add: Purchases
Less: Inventory at the end of the vear
Costof raw material and comoonentsconsumed

21 ChanaesIn Inventories of finished ooods. stock-In-trade and work-In-Droore ..

Ooenlna inventories
Finished aoods

Manufactured
Work In Progress

Closinainventories
Finished cooos

Manufactured
Work In Progress

016
0.16

(34.35)
881.44
3643

810 66

1.95
3002
]1.97

96.31
15295
21926

'217.29)

Year ended
31 Marcb 2021

, , ....cs

61.32
(3435)
20.p7

1.95
30Q2
31.97

'31.Pll



Kaolin India Private Limited
CIN - U211993GJ2020PTC11225S

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 EmDloveebenefits eXDense
a. Salarv. waaes and bonus
b. Contribution to orovldent and other funds
c. Gratultv exoense (see note below)
d Staff welfare exoenses

23 Financecosts

Interest costs
a. Interest on borrowlnas

24 DeDreclatlon and amortisation eXDense

Year ended
31 March 2022

~I Lacs

152.11
3.19
1.15
575

16220

2046
20.46

a. Deoreciationof orooertv. olant and eauioment

2S Other exoen5eS

A. Manufacturing expenses

Consumotlon of stores and soare Darts
ii. Power and fuel
III. Reoairandmaintenance:

• Plant and machinery
• Buildina
- Other;

tv. Other manufacturina exoenses

Total (A)

B. Administration expenses

Rent
ii. Insurance
iii. Office and other exoenses
Iv. leGal and orofessional
Y. Securltv service charoes
vI. Paymentsto auditors (see note i)
vii. Traveliina and conveyance
viii. BankCharges

Total (B)

c. Seiling and distribution expenses

Freiaht. forwardina and oackinc charaes
ii. Sales Commission

Total (C)

Total (A + B +C)

Note:
i. Paymentsto auditors (net of Inout credit)

Audit fees
Tax audit fees
Other services
Out of DOcket exoenses

4671
46.71

2.49
107.82

4.75
1048

43.49
22.81

18284

14.01
3.01
10.32
3.35
8.19
1.00
15.65
0.90

5643

-0.45
2.80

235

241.62

0.55
0.10
0.35

100

Year ended
31 March. 2021

, I Lacs

1 14
114

5.00

500

0.62
19.62

0.75

2099

25.99

0040

0.35

0.75
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26 Ratios

Nymerator DOnpmjnltqr

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Uablltles

(b) Debt EoultY Ratio Debt Total Eoultv

(c) Debt Service Coveraoe Ratio EBIDTA Interest + Term Loan Instalment

(d) Return of Equity Ratio Net Profit Total Eoultv

(e) Inventorv Turnover Ratio Net Sales Total Inventorv

(f) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio Net Sales Trade Receivables

(0 ) Trade Pavables Turnover Ratio Net Sales Trade Pavable

(h) Net caoital Turnover Ratio Net Sales Total Eaulty

(I) Net oroflt Ratio Net Profit Net sales

(1) Retum on caotlal emoloved EBlT caotial Emoloved

(k) Return on Investment Net Profit Caotlal Emoloved

Note
1 BeIng the first year of operanons the % change in ratios Is not given
2 RatiOSare adooted in consitence with hold Ina comoanv

Yea, ended Yea, ended

31 M,,,be 2022 31 M'''be 2021

0.66 1.23

-6.71

N.A N.A

1.14 -0.78

2.46 0.00

5.20 0.00

2.23 0.00

-4.02 0.00

-0.28 0.00

-0.22 -0.02

-0.20 -0.02
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27 Incometaxes
Yearended

Currenttax
For current year

31-Mar-22
ULaq

Yearended
31-Mar-21
~.I Lacs

Income tax expense related to earlier year

Deferredtax
In respect of the current year (46.59) (030)

(46.59) (0.30)

Income tax expense recognised In the
statementof profit and loss
OthercomprehensiveIncomesection
Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

(46.S9) rO.30}

(g.S9) (0.30)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the
accounting profit multiplied by prevailing
Incometax rate

Profit before tax
Income tax rate
Calculated Income tax expenses
Reversalof deferred tax due to chance In tax rates
Tax effects on non-deductible expenses
Adjustment on account of carry forward business
lossesand unabsorbed depreCiation

Income tax expense

(271.53) (22.13)
17.160% 17.160%
(47.00) (4.00)

0.41 3.70

(46.59) (0.30}

(46.S9} (0.30}

(44.99) (4.37)
(44.99) (4.37)

Othercomprehensiveincomesection
Income tax relating to Items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss

28 Earningsper share

a. Basicearnlnos per share (f)
b. Diluted earnlnos per share (f)

Earningspershareare as follows:

i. The earnings and weighted number of equity shares used in the
calculation of basic earnings per share are as follows:
Net profit attributable to the shareholders
Weighted average number of outstanding equity shares during the
year
Basicearnlno per share (')
Diluted earnlno per share (')

(224.93)
5,00,000

(44.99)
(44.99)

(21.83)
5,00,000

(4.37)
(4.37)

29 Commitmentsandcontingencies

a. The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital amounts and not provided for (net of
advances) amount to' 5.05 Lacs (as at 31 March 2021Nil ).

The Companydid not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts for which there were any
b. material foreseeable losses.

30 The Company has elected to exercise the option permitted under Section 115BABof the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
Introduced by the Taxation Laws(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019.
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The Compimy's objectives when managing capital are to
a. safeguard their abtllty to continue as a gOing concem, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benetits jor other stakeholders, and
b. maintain an optimal capltll strUcture to reduc.e the cost of capital.
The capital st:ructore of tnt Compi:ny con5lsts of net debt (bolTOWlovs OffSet by cash .ncJ bank balances) and total equity of the Company.
The Company 15not subjeCt to any externally Imposed capftal rtijulrements.
Con5liUlnt with others in the Industry, the Company monitors capRaI on the basis of the fo*lowlng gearing ratio:

Net debt (tot.1borrowings net of cash .nd cash equivalents)
4Jvlded by
Total 'equlty" (as Shown in the balance SMet).

The geartng raUe at end of the reporting period was as follows: .....
31 lUrch, 2022

.....
31 MIIrch, 2021.,..... .,.....

Debt (Indudes OCRPS)
caSh and Bank balances

""....Totalequity
Net debt to eqUityratkl ('b)

1,321,07
(0.3')

900.00
(61.77)

1,320.71 _.23
(196.98)

-670,46%
27.95

2999.03i1M1

"".nc&.I .....
......... •t '.Ir value ttlrough profit or loss

flrw.,'del .....
a. Trade reCtllv.bles
b. caSh and ash equivalents
Co Other bank balances
d. AnanNlassets

Other financial assets
a. Non OJrrent
b. Current

Current

152,51
0.3' 61.77

1~,38 14,22

900,00 900.00
421,07
356,25 52.83

51.18 69,30

flMndall .. blltu.
a. Borrowings

I. Lono term borrowings
II, Short temt borrowings

b, Trade payables
Co Other nn.nciallialbilltln

Non-current

The fair value of the flnandalassets and "nandal lIablUtles are equal to the carrylno value of the fin.ndallnstruments.

Fair value Is tnt. price that WOUkt be r~vtd to sell an asset or paid to transfer. liability In an order1y transaction between mtrket partldpants at the meuurement date, regardless of whether that
pnc. is dl("ecttyobMrvabie or estimated USIng another valuation technique.. In estImItlng the fair v"ue of an usel or a liability, the Company takes In to account the thiractertstks of the asset: or
IlIbI~ if market partidpants would take those cha/"ilcteriStJcs Into account when pr1dng the asset or liability at tMmeasurement dam. F..lr valu. for measurement and/or disdosura purposes in tnese
"nanclll statements IS determined on such. baSIS,

T'hfi fair value hierarchy IS based on Inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observabl. or unOb$tr\lable and consists of the foUowlno three l8\lell:

- lbIeI 1 inputS are quoted pnces (unadjuSted) In aaIve mtJ"ket5for kIotntk;aI assetS or liabilities that the entity CoInaccess at the measurement date;
- Level2 Inputs are InputS, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that Ire Observable (Of" the asset or ".blltty, eitNr directly or Indkectty; and
- Level 3 Inputs are unobMrv.ble Inputs for the asset or liability.
For flnand.1 assets- and liabilities Inducted In LAvel 3 of fair vllue hierarChy hIve betn valued using the cost approach to arrive at their fair value,

The rnanage:ment assessed that cash and cash ·equtv.. lents, lntde receivables, I:t1tCM paya~, bank oven::lrafts and otheT current liabilities .pproximate thetr Urry!nQ amounts IarQely due to the short­
tmn maturtties of these ln5tnJments,

"T'he 'air value of the flnand.1 assets and lIabUilies is Included at the ,mount at whk:h the Instrument could be exchanged In I OJrrent transactlon between willing parties, other
than In.~e:d or IlqukSltlon IIle. The foUowlng methods and assumptlons were used to estimate t:he falr values:

Long-term "xed-rate ..nd variable-rate receivables/borrowings are evalUated by the Company blHd on parameters SUd'! as Interest rates, spedfic country risk fact~, Individual aeditworthiness 0'
the cu$tomer Ind the risk dl.ractert5tlcs or the l'inanced proJect. SaHCI on this evlluaUon, allowances are taken Into account I'or the expected credit losses of these reCeivables.

The fair values of the quotecl notes and I)OodS are based on price quotations at the reporting date, The fair value of unquoted Instruments, loans from bankS and other flnanCiaI liablUtles, obligations
under ftn.nce leases. IS wellas other non-current financialliabiUtles IS estimated by dtsc:oundnQ future cash flows LSnQ r..tes cun-ently availabfe tor debt on similar tenns, aedit riSk and remaIning
maturitJe:s. In addttton to belllQ sensUtve to a teaSONbly pos$IbIe change in the forecast cash ftows or the dlsc:ount rite, the rail'" v"'u. of the equity Instruments IS .. so sensltfve to a reasonabty
possfble Change in the growth ",te5, The v.luatlon requires management to use Unobservabte Inputs In th. model, of which the Slgnmcant unobservable Inputs are dlsdosed In the tables below,
Management regularty assesses a ranoe of reasonably poSSible altem.tlves for those Significant unobservable Inputs and determines their Impact on the toUI fair value,

The fair value;s of the unquoted equity shares have been estimated USlno a DCF model. The v.luatiOn requires maOloement to make certain aSSUmptions about the model lnputs, Induding forecast
cash nows, dt5count rate, aec:lit riSk and VOlatility. The probablfttles of the VJlrioosestimates within the range can be reasonablv assessed and are used h"I managemt'Ot's estimate Of fair value tor
these unquoted equity Investments.

The Company enters Into foreign exchlnge forward contractS WIth t>li'lkfrs Of me company aM are villuelJ using valuallon techniques, which emploYl thE: u~ of morkct ob:-.ervaDle Inputs. The
most frequently applied valuation techniques indude forward prldng and sw.p modets, using present v.lut: calculations, The models Incorporat. various Inputs IncludIng the credit quality of
counterpartie:s, foreign exchange spot And forward rates, V~d eurves or the n!5PICtive currende:s, currency basts sptUds between the nespectlve cummdes, Interest rate curves and forw .. rd rate
curves 01 the undertying commodtty. As at 31 March 2022. the mari<ed1-to-mal1cet value of derivative asset poskIons is net of II aedit v"'uation idjustment attributable to darivJlttve counterparty
default risk, The changes to counterparty credit riSk had no matlrial effect on the hedge etrectIveness UMSIITI.nt foI'" djertvattves deslgnated In hedge retationshlPS and other nnandal instruments
recognised at fair value.

The fair valun or the Company's Interest-bearing borrowings and lOans are determined by using DCF method USIng discount rate that renects the Issuer's borrowing rate as at the end of the
reporting 1)eI1Od, 1l1e own non-peI'fofTMnce fisk as at 31 March 2022 was assessed to be Insignlftcant

-



The Company's princiPii ""Indal liabilities, other ttlln derivatives, comprtM loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, and financial guarantee contracts. The main purpose of th.se flnandal
IIlblntles Is to finance the Company's operations Ind to provide guarantees to support Its operations. The Company's prinCipal "nandal assets Include loans, trade and other receivables, and Clsh and
ash equlValants that dejojve directly from tts operations. The Company is expand to market risk, credit risk and Hquldlty risk, The Company's senior management oversees U)emanagement of these
riSks. The Company's "l"Ilor manavement IS supported by a fInandal riSk commlttH that advises on "MOOal risks and the Ippropriate flnlndal risk gov.rnlnce frlmtwol1c 'or the Company. The
Anlndiil risk committH provklesIssurance to the Company's senter management th.t the Company's financial riSk actlvltiesare governed by appropriate poIldes Ind procedures and that financial risks
.re I6tntffled, l1'Htasured .nd managed In accorcsanc:eWIth the Company's poIkMs and rtsk objectives •• It Is the Company's policy th.t no trcMtlng In derivatives fOr speculative purposes may be
undertaken.

•• Anandal risk mlnlgtment
The Company has a RISk. Management COmmittee established by Its Board 0' DIrectorS tor o\l'erseelng the Risk Management Frtmework and developing find monitoring the Company's risk
mflnagement polldes. The risk management pollcln ant established to ensure timely Identification and evalultlon of risks, 5ettIng Icceptable: risk threshOlds, Identifying and mapplnQ controls against
these risks, monitor the rtsks and their limits, Improve risk awareness and transparency, Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to renect changes In the mart.:et conditiOns
Ind the Company'. actIYltIeS to provide rl!l'-ble In'ormatlon to the ManaQement end the Board to evaluate the adequacy 0' the rtsk mlRllilement framMorit In relatiOn to the risl( faced by the
Company.

The rtsk managerMm poIkies alms to midget. the followtngrisks arfslng from the flnandallnstnlments:
Haritetrisk

_ Credit rtsk: and
- UQukllrv risk

b. MIIrtc«rllk
Market risk IS the riSk that the. ralr value 0' future caSh nows of a finandallnstrument will fluctuate because of Changes in the market prtces. The Company Is exposed in the
ordinary course of It,buSiness to risks related to Cflange5 In foreign currency exChange rates, commodity prices and Interest rites.

The Company seekS to minimize the effectS of these risks by using derivative finand~ instnJments to heckjJe risk ex~. The use of financial derivatives Is governed by the Company's policies
approved bV the 80Ird 01Directors, whkh provkJewritten principles on fore4gnaxd'\ange: riSk" Inr.r.strite rtsk, aedtt risk. the use of "nandal derivatives and non-dertvatiYfifinandliinstruments,
and the investment 01 excess RqukUty,Compilance wfth pondes and expo$Un! limItS ISreviewed Oy the: Mlnaoement and the Internal auditOr's on a continuous basis. The Company does not enter
Into or tr~ "nandal mltTUments. includinG dertvlUves for soecuJatJvoe ouroos..

TIle Company', Functional currency is Indl.n Rupees (lNR). The COmpiiny undertal(es transactions denominated In foreion currencies; consequently. exposure to exchange rate ftuctuatlons arise.
VolatilitY in exchange rates atTect5 the Company's revenue from export mar1cets and the costs 0' Imports, primarily In relatIOn to raw maten.ls. The Company Is e.posed to exchanoe rite riSk: under
Its trade. and debt portfolto.

Mve.rsemovements In the exchange rite between the Rupee and any relevant foreign currency ruult's in 1nae.a5ein the: Company's overall debt position In Rupee terms without the Company
hlvtno Incurred ~I debt: and favorable movem.nts In the exchange: rates wlUconversely result In reductionIn the Com~ny·. recetvables In foreign CUITellC'y.In oroo- to hedge. exchange nlte
riSk. the Company hils a poticy to hedge. cash "OWl up to a spedftc: tenut't uSk'IG forward exchange contracts and options. At any potnt InUme:, ttle Com~ny hedges Its estimated fortign currency
eJlposure In respect of forecast sales over the fofiowinO 6 months. In respect of Imports and other PlY'bCH. the Company hedges Its payables as when the. exposure: arises, St1ort: term exposures
are: hedged progreDivefy based on their maturity,

All hedging actlvlt!es Ire Clrrled out In accordlnce with the Company's Intemal risk management pOliCIes, IS approved by the Board or Directors, and In accordance with the
applicable'regulatlons where the Company operates.

d Interest raN rille ....naoement

Interest nlte risk as mo~ by using the cash now senSitivity for cnanges In variable Interest rates. My movement In the reference races could hive an Impact on the
Company's ash news as well as costs,

The Company Is subject to variable Interest rate.s on some of Its Interest beartng liabilities, The Company's Interest rate exposure Is malnly related to debt obligations. The Company also uses a
mix 0' Interest r.te .. nsltJve fincmdal Instruments to manage the liquidity and fund requIrement. for Ita day to day operations lIke IhorHerm
loans.

As at 31 March. 2022 and 31 March, 2021, "naRdal liability of , 421.07 lacs Ind , Nil, re:specttvety,was SUbject to variable Interest rates. Incre:asetde.crea5e or 100 baSis polnts In Interest rates
at the balance sheet ate wouki result In dectust/lncrease In profttfOoss) bttofeUlxof f '4.21l1Cs and' Nil for the Vear ended 31 March, 2022 and 31 March, 2021, respe.a.tvely,

'The mOdel assumes thlt Interest rate changes are Instantaneous parallel shirts In the yield curve. AlthotJQh some asse:ts and lIabllltles may ha\l'e similar maturities or periOds to re-prldng, these
may not react correspondingly to chlnoes In market Interest rates. AlSO, the: Interest rates on some types of asseti and IIlbllltlts may fluctuate with changes In market Interest rates, while
Interest rat .. on other types. of assets m.y change with a lag,

The ri5k estimates provided assume a paranel Shift:of 100 basts points Interut rate aaoss all yield c:urves, This calculation also assumes that the change occurs ,at the balance Sheet date and
his been calculated tt.sed on riSk exposuru outsQ:ndlng ., .t that dati,~ period end balances are not necessartly repre.sentltJve.of the average debt outstanding during the ~riod,

This analysis assumes that all other vaNbte.s, In partiCular fOreIgn currency rate'S. remain constant.
(Note: The ImPKt Is Iodated on the: pro,n/(toss) befOretax basis).



Credit riSk refers to the risk thlt a counterp.rty wi" d@fautton ItS conu-aaual OOIiQattOn$resulting Infinandll k)SS to the Company. Credit rtSk encompasses both, the dlred. risk d default and the.
rIs$(of CIeterioraHon of creditworthiness H well IS concentration riSks.

The COmpanyhes 6dopted a poHcyof only dealing with credltworthV counterpartits and'obtaining suMdent collatertl, where appt'"opriate, as I means of mltlgatlng the riSk of
financial loss rrcm defaults. •

Company's credit riSkarises prlnclpallvPromthe trade recelvebles, loanl, cash and caSh eqUivalents, derivatlvellnd flnlndll guarantees.

Credit rtsk IS the: riSk of nMndll loss Ir1I'ng from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contrlQual terms or obugattons. Credit risk encompasses bam the direct rtSk Of
default and ttIe riSk Of deterloredon of crecMwonhiness as wei as concentr.don risks.

""" ",..,lmum exposure to the: crec:m: fisk at the reporting date 15primarily from tr~ receivables amounttng to , 152.511.a and f Nilas at 31 Mlrch 2022 .od 31 March 2021 respectlvMy.cndit
risk ha:s _ays been man.ged thl"OUQhmoMoringthe aeditworthln", or CUSlOfnerI;In the nonTIIlcourse of buSiness.

1hI followtngtable giVeSdetllls In respect of percentage of (@venuesgener.ted from top customer and top five customers

P.rtlad.,..
Revenue In CMI

Revenue from top c:ustomer
Revenue trom too five customer

rot the .,.., ended
)1 March.3D22

53.3' ....
80.37%

Far the yaar ended
31,_rdt. lOll

O.1Xl'Yo
O.1Xl'Yo

TN Company uses upected credl~ lOss model to assess the Impalrmtnt ~ or 941ln.The Company uses Aprovision mettlx to compute the expectild crildlt lOSSallOwancef(u- trade rwcelvAbtnwhich
ls basedon htstortcal expettence. 11M' an!:no expected credit loss as oer the: ev.tu.Ition of the management It perIOd end.

CnI'I _nd CHIli ...... -.u. ......u--. _lid ftrulIIK:Ul1 a ... ,.,...

Credit riSk$ from ~nca wtth banks and ftnandal instJtutions are ~ In fI«OI'd.nc:e with the Company poliCy. For- derivative and "nandil instruments, the Company attempts to limit the
aedIt: rtsIc by only dUInQ wttrI reputIbIf:banks and tinandallnstitutJons hlvk1Q~h credlt--ratings I$$igned by u.dlt.rating a~.

t. LICIuldltv risk rrlllneaentent

UqUldityrisk refers to the rtsk of "nandal distress or extraordinary high I'Inlnclngcost5 arising due to snOrtlge 0' liquid l'unds In a situation where business conditions unexpectedly deteriOrate and
requiring "nanclng. The CompAny requires tunds both for short term operational needs as well as tor long term c.apltalexpenditure growth projects. The Company generates sumclent ClSh now 'Or
operations, which together wlth the aVlllable cash and cash equivalents end Short term Inve$tinenl$ provide liquidity In the Short--term and long·term .. The Company has establiShed In appropriate
liquidity risk management framework tor the management of the Company's short, medium and Iong.term funding and IIqukUtymanagement requirements. The Company manages liquidityrisk by
mllntalnlng adequate reserves, blinking facilities and reserve borrOWing'adUtles, by contlnuousty monitOringtor«Ut and actual cash news, and by matching the maturtty pronles of financial aSMts
.nclllablllties.

The foflowiog taI*I detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for ia non derMJtlve "nandel liabilitieswith ~reed repayment periods and its non-dMvative finandal aUlts. The table:
Mve bHfI drawn up based on the undlScounteCIcash nows of "nandilliflblliUes heMet on the eartlest date on whkh the Company can be required to pay. The tables include both Interest and
prinCipal cash rIows.

To the extent that Interest nows Ire no.tJng rate, the undiscDunteO amount is CIettved rrom Interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period. Th. contrattual maturity is biosed on the earnest
ditt on which the Company may be required to pay.

.... th.n 1year 1to I ye!r marethan5 T.... '
AI;.t31 March 2022
_nos
Tracieon'abtes
Other ftMndalliabilities

421.07
356.25
51.18

lie/lao RI/~

900.00 1.321.07
356.25
51.18

AI. " ... rdt 2011--TrIIH plyltHs
Other flnandal liabilities

900.00 900.00
52.83
69.30

52.83
69.30

The Company ha-s sanctioned workJng capltfll credit limits amounting to '600 l.KI (AI at 31 March, 2021 , NilLacs)
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•• Uat of relMed Dartl ..

Hoidina ComNnv
BCLUmited

iii.EnterpriMe ov. which "'areltold.,.. or directo...
Karon Carpets Priyate Umked
Greaves COtton Umlted
Premium Transmission Priyate Umtted
OBHHokIlng Private Umited {Ear1lerknown as -Pembrln Industrial &. fnglneering Co.
Greaves LeaslnQAnance Umlted
Dee Greaves Umtted
Arayall Sports &. Cultural Foundation
DBHOmsultlng Llmltea
Ampere Vehicles Private Limited

Iv. Kev IIYn.aement 'IMraonnei
Mr. Vltav OUbaQhRal • o.reaor
Hr.HarslfMran Grewal· [)jrector
Hr. Bhaoawandas 8ho1wani - Otrector

b. T...nsacttona lbalance.outeUnclina with reined Darties

HoldingCompany
EnterprI8u overwIIlch

......... oIde ... or directors
exercise oI9nlflcant

inti.......

Key management
petWOnne' T_I

Ve.r ended Vor ended
31M.rch, 31March,
2022 2021

YO,endu Vearended
31March, 31Mncb,
2022 2021

V.ar ended VNr ended
31March, 31March,
2022 2021

Yeu ended Vea, ended
31March, '1 Much,
2022 2021

, IlAco , 11A .. , I Lacs , 11A .. f I IAco , I Lacs , I Lace f I lAcs
Transactlonedurlna ttleve.r

Loan. Recei"ed 200.00 100.00 ZQQail ,galg
ElcI Um~ea 200.00 100.00 200.00 100.00

Preference Share CliDlt11 lim. ...Karun (:arpetsPrivate Umlted 900.00 900.00

RentPaid 1Z~ IS 2 Z~ 19EldUm_ 9.73 8.50 9.73 8.50

Interest Rid I.,H , 12 IIU liZBet Umited 11.80 1.92 11.80 1.92

ReoavmentOf Loa.. ImlH 'SHIRafie! Um~ea 100.00 100.00

SaleofMaterial.
flel Umlted 425.1' :!~511425.18 425.18
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Holding Company
Enterprises over which

shareholders or directors
exercise significant influence

Total

As at

31 March,
2022

As at

31 March,
2021

·Asat

31 March,
2022

As at
31 March,

2022

As at
31 March,

2022

As at

31 March,
2021

~I Lacs ~I Lacs ~I Lacs ~I Lacs ~I Lacs t I Lacs

Outstandjng balances

Securitv deDOljt 0,85 0,85 0,85 0,85
EICL Limited 0,85 0,85 0,85 0,85

!.![!~I.u:cd IIYID Dilllilbilil Zgg,gg Zgg,gg
EICLLimited 200,00 200,00

R!!Cehfilbllil ~g,Z!l ~g,Z!lEicl Limited 40,29 40,29

~ Zl,3Z ZI,3ZKaolin India Private Limited 21.37 21.37

(
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33 Other Statutory Information

1 TheCompanydo not haveany Benamiproperty,whereany proceedinghasbeen initiated or pendingagainst
2 TheCompanydo not haveany transactionswith companiesstruck off.
3 TheCompanydo not haveany chargesor satisfactionwhich Is yet to be registeredwith ROCbeyondthe
4 TheCompanyhavenot traded or investedIn Cryptocurrencyor Virtual Currencyduring the financial year.
S TheCompanyhavenot advancedor loanedor Investedfunds to any other person(s)or entity(ies), Including

(a) directly or indirectly lendor invest in other personsor entities Identified in any mannerwhatsoever
(b) provideany guarantee,security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

6 TheCompanyhavenot receivedany fund from any person(s)or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other personsor entities identified in any mannerwhatsoeverby
(b) provideany guarantee,security or the like on behalfof the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

7 TheCompanyhave not any such transactionwhich is not recordedin the booksof accountsthat hasbeen

For and on behalf of the Board of Directortpf

KaollnIml.P''''~' I ~

Vijay 0 Ral BhagW~
Director Director
DIN: 00075837 DIN: 02839979

Place:Bhuj-Kutch
Date: 07-05-2022
UDIN:22164027ALCHKP5883


